

From: Chris Anderson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 12, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0234-EX-RR-2008

---

Message:

The engineers on this part of this major contract, after reviewing their testing and data have determined that the exclusion of the lower part of this band would not have any negative affect on their testing and evaluations and would allow them to meet the requirements of the contract. They state that operations in the band between 1670 to 1800 MHz would still give them the same information.